
Town Council Packet 
June 24, 2025 @ 7:00pm 



Item #1 – Agenda

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public

Hearing portion of the meeting.

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times,

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be

adequately captured in the meeting minutes.

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does

not drift.

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above.

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public

comment is necessary, the floor will be open.

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

1



Town of Rangely 

June 24th, 2025 - 7:00pm  Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Agenda 
Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Minutes of Meeting

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of June 10th, 2025.

6. Petitions and Public Input

7. Changes to the Agenda

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm

9. Town Manager Update

10. Council Reports

11. Supervisor Reports

a. Michael Dillon

12. Old Business

a. Discussion and action to approve the Revised Contract for Professional Services between Rio Blanco

County and the Town of Rangely for Building Official Services for 2025.

13. New Business

a. Discussion and action to accept the 2024 Audit from Colorado CPA Services, PC

b. Discussion and action to approve the May 2025 Financial Summary

c. Discussion and action to amend the 2025 Fee Schedule for Encroachment Permit under Planning and Zoning from
$100 to $300.

14. Informational Items

a. Rio Blanco County Landfill: Free Load Saturdays, June 7th, 14th, 21st, & 28th

b. Blood Drive June 30th 11am-3pm

c. Dylan Roberts Town Hall Meeting June 26th 5:30pm at Meeker Library

d. WRB Park & Rec 4th of July Celebrations
2



15. Board Vacancies

16. Scheduled Announcements

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for June 5th, 2025, at 6:00 pm

b. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 10th, 2025, at 11:00 am in Meeker.

c. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for June 23rd, 2025, at noon at RDH Conference Room

d. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for June 17th, 2025, at 6:15 pm

e. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 17th, 2025, at 12:00 noon.

f. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for June 19th, 2025, at 12:30 noon.

g. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for June 16th, 2025, at 5:00 pm

h. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for June 16th, 2025, at 6:00 pm

i. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for June 16th, 2025, at 7:00 pm

j. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 24th, 2025, at 9:00 am in Rangely

k. Rangely District Hospital Board meeting is scheduled for June 25th, 2025, at 6:00 pm

l. RBC Water Conservancy District Budget Work session is scheduled for June 26th, 2025, at 6:30 pm

m. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for June 26th, 2025, at 7:30 am

17. Adjournment

3



Item #5 – Minutes 

4



 

 

Town of Rangely 
 

June 10th, 2025 - 7:00pm                          Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

      ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
                         SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
       ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

  
 

1. Call to Order – 7:01pm 

2. Roll Call – Andy Shaffer, Shawn Morgan, Tim Webber and Robby Elam present.  Ron Granger, Todd Thayn, 

and Kyle Wren absent. 

3. Invocation – Led by Tim Webber 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Allen Parker 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of May 27th, 2025. – Motion made by Tim 

Webber to approve the Town Council minutes of May 27th, 2025, second by Robby Elam.  Motion passed. 

6. Petitions and Public Input - None 

7. Changes to the Agenda - None 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm 

9. Town Manager Update – Allen reported to the council that the Town has been fogging mosquitos, flags will 

be put out for Flag Day, the Rangely Review is out.  Allen stated that the first RARE grant application has 

been reviewed.  Allen reported that the boast ramp bid should be awarded as of this day.  Allen updated the 

council on the power bump that happened last week and how it affected dispatch.  The dispatch center is 

getting the generator and electrical looked at by Ducey’s to figure out why the backup failed.  Allen also 

reported that the branch dump site has not had much activity.  

10. Council Reports 

11. Supervisor Reports 

12. Old Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the Revised Contract for Professional Services between Rio Blanco 

County and the Town of Rangely for Building Official Services for 2025.  -Allen did not receive a revised 

contract with the changes in time for the meeting.  Motion made by Robby Elam to table the Revised 

Contract for Professional Services between Rio Blanco County and the Town of Rangely for Building 

Official Services for 2025, second by Shawn Morgan.  Motion passed. 

13. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve May 2025 Check Register – Motion made by Robby Elam to approve 
May 2025 Check Register, second by Shawn Morgan.  Motion passed. 5



b. Discussion and action to approve a Special Event Permit for Powell Liquor Company for Main Street 
Revival Market on June 20th, 2025, at the Rangely Automotive Museum. – Jessy Powell owner of Powell 
Liquor was present and stated that he would like to change the entrance and exits from two to one, 
stating it would be easier to control checking IDs.  Motion made by Tim Webber to approve a Special 
Event Permit for Powell Liquor Company for Main Street Revival Market on June 20th, 2025, at the 
Rangely Automotive Museum, second by Robby Elam.  Motion passed 

c. Discussion and action to approve a grant application to Colorado Department of Public Health and 
Environment (CDPHE) for abatement and redevelopment of asbestos in the amount of $90,000 with a 
20% match. – Motion made by Shawn Morgan to approve a grant application to Colorado Department 
of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) for abatement and redevelopment of asbestos in the 
amount of $90,000 with a 20% match, second by Robby Elam. 

14. Informational Items 

a. Main Street Revival Market June 20th 4-8pm 

b. Rio Blanco County Landfill: Free Load Saturdays, June 7th, 14th, 21st, & 28th 

c. Blood Drive June 30th 11am-3pm 

15. Board Vacancies 

16. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for June 5th , 2025, at 6:00 pm 

b. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 10th, 2025, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

c. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for June 23rd, 2025, at noon at RDH Conference Room 

d. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for June 17th, 2025, at 6:15 pm  

e. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for June 17th, 2025, at 12:00 noon. 

f. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for June 19th, 2025, at 12:30 noon. 

g. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for June 16th, 2025, at 5:00 pm  

h. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for June 16th, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

i. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for June 16th, 2025, at 7:00 pm 

j. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for June 24th, 2025, at 9:00 am in Rangely 

k. Rangely District Hospital Board meeting is scheduled for June 25th, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

l. RBC Water Conservancy District Budget Work session is scheduled for June 26th, 2025, at 6:30 pm 

m. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for June 12th, 2025, at 7:30 am 

 

17. Adjournment – 7:29pm       

 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL: 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Ron Granger, Mayor              
    

6



  Items #8 - Public Hearing
 #9 - Reports from Officers  
#10 - Report from Council 
#11 - Supervisors Reports 

7



#12 – Old Business Item

8



#13 - New BusinessItem

9



DRAFT

10



DRAFT

11



DRAFT

12



DRAFT

13



DRAFT

14



DRAFT

15



DRAFT

16



DRAFT

17



DRAFT

18



DRAFT

19



DRAFT

20



DRAFT

21



DRAFT

22



DRAFT

23



DRAFT

24



DRAFT

25



DRAFT

26



DRAFT

27



DRAFT

28



DRAFT

29



DRAFT

30



DRAFT

31



DRAFT

32



DRAFT

33



DRAFT

34



DRAFT

35



DRAFT

36



DRAFT

37



DRAFT

38



DRAFT

39



DRAFT

40



DRAFT

41



DRAFT

42



DRAFT

43



DRAFT

44



DRAFT

45



DRAFT

46



DRAFT

47



DRAFT

48



DRAFT

49



DRAFT

50



DRAFT

51



DRAFT

52



DRAFT

53



DRAFT

54



DRAFT

55



DRAFT

56



DRAFT

57



DRAFT

58



DRAFT

59



DRAFT

60



DRAFT

61



DRAFT

62



DRAFT

63



DRAFT

64



DRAFT

65



DRAFT

66



DRAFT

67



DRAFT

68



DRAFT

69



DRAFT

70



DRAFT

71



DRAFT

72



DRAFT

73



DRAFT

74



DRAFT

75



DRAFT

76



DRAFT

77



DRAFT

78



Income Statement Town of Rangely Month Ending May 2025

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Taxes $620,759 53% $1,928,500 32.19%

Licenses and Permits $9,842 1% $34,800 28.28%

Intergovernmental Revenue $110,529 9% $2,246,000 4.92%

Charges for Services $204,170 17% $490,000 41.67%

Miscellaneous Revenue $221,836 19% $658,100 33.71%

Total General Revenue $1,167,136 100% $5,357,400 21.79%

YTD Amount % of Expenses Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Town Council $19,489 1% $65,161 29.91%

Court $8,589 0% $23,340 36.80%

Administration $118,332 6% $301,809 39.21%

Finance $87,687 4% $241,441 36.32%

Building & Grounds $142,586 7% $335,552 42.49%

Economic Development $146,215 7% $434,126 33.68%

Police Department $525,125 27% $1,178,652 44.55%

Animal Shelter $50,417 3% $135,010 37.34%

Public Works $200,426 10% $507,390 39.50%

Foundation Trans. & Non Depart. Transfer $297,904 15% $895,000 33.29%

Total Capital Improvements $384,301 19% $1,563,000 24.59%

Total General expenses $1,981,073 100% $5,680,481 34.88%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($813,937) 100% ($323,081) 251.93%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Water Revenue $323,704 100% $1,718,655 18.83%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Water Supply  $206,711 49% $493,134 41.92%

Water Supply Capital Expense $6,561 2% $725,500 0.90%

Water Fund Dept. Transfers and Conting. $125,287 30% $282,957 44.28%

PW - Transportation & Distribution $39,603 9% $131,372 30.15%

PW - Transportation & Distrib. Capital Exp $22,607 5% $20,000 0.00%

Raw Water $17,428 4% $56,521 30.83%

Raw Water Capital Expense $0 0% $40,000 0.00%

Total Water expenses $418,197 100% $1,749,484 23.90%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($94,493) 100% ($30,829) 306.51%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Gas Revenue $691,403 100% $1,545,503 44.74%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Gas Expenses $474,806 86% $1,175,082 40.41%

Gas Capital Expense $0 0% $171,700 0.00%

Total Transfers $75,000 14% $180,000 41.67%

Total Selling Expenses $549,806 100% $1,526,782 36.01%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $141,597 100% $18,721 756.35%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Revenue $173,942 100% $610,500 28.49%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Wastewater Expenses $81,472 56% $249,443 32.66%

Wastewater Capital Expense $338 0% $137,000 0.25%

Total Transfers $62,500 43% $150,000 41.67%

Total Selling Expenses $144,310 100% $536,443 26.90%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $29,632 100% $74,057 40.01%

Wastewater FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Wastewater FUND Oper Expenses

YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

GAS FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

GAS FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

WATER FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

WATER FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

GENERAL FUND Operating Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

79



Town of Rangely Month Ending May 2025

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue $104,604 100% $275,000 38.04%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Housing Auth Expenses $81,469 79% $200,881 40.56%

Housing Authority Capital Expense $9,155 9% $25,000 36.62%

Debt Service and Transfers $11,950 12% $48,500 24.64%

Total Expense $102,575 100% $274,381 37.38%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $2,030 100% $619 327.88%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Revenue $2,352 100% $9,000 26.13%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Fund for Public Giving Expenses $3,500 100% $6,000 58.33%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($1,148) 100% $3,000 0.00%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

RDA Revenues $41,633 100% $2,119,500 1.96%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

RDA Expenses $25,532 100% $210,200 12.15%

RDA Capitol Expense $0 100% $1,800,000 0.00%

Total Expense $25,532 100% $2,010,200 1.27%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $16,101 100% $109,300 14.73%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Revenue (Grant $136K) $3,706 100% $816,700 0.45%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Conservation Trust Expenses $0 100% $950,000 0.00%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $3,706 100% ($133,300) -2.78%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Revenue $1,417 100% $25,500 5.55%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Housing Assistance Expenses $0 100% $2,000 0.00%

Housing Capitol Expense $20,313 100% $40,000 50.78%

Net Revenue over Expenditures ($18,897) 100% ($16,500) 114.53%

YTD Amount % of Revenue Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue $5,275 100% $10,250,500 0.05%

YTD Amount % of Expense Budget 2025 % of Budget Expended

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses $1,139 100% $67,500 1.69%

RDC Capitol Expense $3,230 100% $10,600,000 0.00%

Total Expense $4,369 100% $10,667,500 0.04%

Net Revenue over Expenditures $905 100% ($417,000) 0.00%

INCOME STATEMENT ROLL-UP Actual YTD Budget YTD

Total Revenues $2,515,172 $22,728,258 11.07%

Total Expenses $3,249,676 $23,441,271 13.86%

Net Revenue over Expense -$734,503 -$713,013 103.01%

Rangely Develop Corp Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Rangely Develop Corp Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Housing Assistance Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Conservation Trust Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Economic Development Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Economic Development Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Revenue
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Fund for Public Giving Oper Expenses
YTD ACTUAL 2025 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Revenue
  2025 BUDGET

Rangely Housing Auth Oper Expenses
+ 2025 BUDGET

80



 

FEE SCHEDULE 2025 
 

GAS, WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES  
A. Water Department Fee’s  

 Capitol Investment (1Unit ** within corporate limits of Town) $1,500.00 

 Capitol Investment (1 Unit ** outside corporate limits of Town) $3,000.00 

 Tap Fee within corporate limits of Town $1,000.00 

 Tap Fee outside corporate limits of Town $2,000.00 

 Meter Installation Fee/Meter Replacement Fee $500.00 

B. Natural Gas Fee’s  

 Capitol Investment (1Unit ** within corporate limits of Town) $1,500.00 

 Capitol Investment (1 Unit ** outside corporate limits of Town) $3,000.00 

 Service Installation Fee (minimum requirement*) $500.00 

 Meter Installation Fee/Meter Replacement Fee $500.00 

 Prefabricated Gas Fuel Line (Standard ¾”) $4.00/ft. 

C.  Wastewater Fee’s  

 Capitol Investment (1 Unit ** within corporate limits of Town) $1,500.00 

 Capitol Investment (1 Unit ** outside corporate limits of Town) $3,000.00 

*If the service installation is over the minimum requirement the fee will reflect the charges below 

  $3.50 per ft for lines up to 1 ¼” in diameter - $4.50 per foot for lines over 1 ¼” in diameter. 
 
**One Unit is charged for each dwelling and for each 1200 square foot of useable space in a 

  non-residential building.  Refer to procedure manual. 

D. Reconnect Fee for water and gas services during regular hours $25.00 

E. Reconnect Fee for water and gas services after regular hours $123.00 

F.  Removal & Testing of a water and gas meter requested by the customer and 

the meter is found to not be defective 

$200.00 

 

ANIMAL CONTROL 

A. Pet License (free unless animal is impounded) $10.00 

B. Impoundment Fee (first offense) 

                              (second offense) 

                              (third offense) 

$30.00 

$55.00 

$80.00 

C. Per Diem for boarding an animal (per day) $25.00 

D. Euthanasia Fee (Dogs) Fee determined by the weight of the animal 

                          (Cats) 

$80.00-$120.00 

$50.00 

 

E. Kennel License $50.00 

    F. Dog Adoption 

Cat Adoption 

Barn Cat Adoption 

Small Animal Adoption 

$125.00 

$50.00 

$10.00 

$10.00-$50.00 

   G. Relinquish Fee – Fee determined by animal size, spay/neuter, vaccinations $100.00-$300.00 

F. Pet Shop License $50.00 

 

BUSINESS LICENSE 

A. Business License Fee/year $50.00 

B. Peddlers License/day $25.00 

C. Home Occupation Permit/year $50.00 

 

 
81



DEPARTMENT SERVICES  
1. Where a contractor proposes to work within the public rights of way or on private property, the 

Town may provide a piece of equipment (such as a pavement saw) with operator if the contractor 

cannot readily provide or acquire such equipment.  The Town will charge the contractor. 

2. The Town may provide at no cost piece of equipment (such as a compressor) with operator to a 

public agency as the agency may request but subject to the reasonable availability of such 

equipment and operator.  For major work, such as what a contractor would do, the public agency 

shall be charged by the Town. 

3. In circumstances when a resident or customer of the town requests work for which no contractor 

or equipment is available, the town may provide a piece of equipment with operator (such as a 

pavement saw), for which the resident or customer shall be charged. 

4. Personnel Services: 

A. Labor - man/hour during normal hours M-F   

After hours, weekends and nights 

Holidays 

 

$65.00 

$95.00 

$95.00 

5. Equipment Rates/Hour  

a. Loader $130.00 

b. Water Truck $85.00 

c. Bobcat $85.00 

d. Street Sweeper $160.00 

e. Grader $160.00 

f. Backhoe $130.00 

g. Trencher $110.00 

h. Pavement Saw $65.00 

i. Tractor $80.00 

j. Dump Truck $90.00 

k. Service Truck $65.00 

l. Pickup Truck $65.00 

m. Jet/Vac Truck $160.00 

n. Portable Welder $75.00 

o. Portable Compressor $50.00 

p. Generator $50.00 

q. Trash Pump $30.00 

r. Compactor $35.00 

s. TV Line Camera (.20 per ft.) $145.00 

t. VAC Trailer $80.00 

u. Plastic Fusion Class I Butt Fusion-Electro fusion $47.00 

v. Plastic Fusion Class II Saddle fusion $20.50 

w.  Plastic Fusion Class III Socket fusion $17.50 

x. Street Cuts ($75.00 + .25/linear foot) $75.00 + 

 

 

POLICE SERVICES  
A. Search, Retrieval & Redaction of Public Records (1st hour free) $35.00 per hour 

B. Search, Retrieval & Redaction of Criminal Justice Record (No audio/visual) $30.00 per hour 

C. Search, Retrieval & Redaction of Criminal Justice Record (With audio/visual) $40.00 per hour 

D. Copies of records (standard printed copy)  $0.25 per page 

E. Copies of records (flash drive) – no cost if supplied by requestor $5.00 

F. Copies of records (digital copies) $0.00 

G. Ink & Roll Physical Fingerprints (per set) $0.00 

H. Certified VIN Inspection $50.00 

I. Vehicle Impound Fee $100.00 

J. Sex Offender Registration (Initial) $50.00 

K. Sex Offender Registration (Annual or Quarterly after Initial) $25.00 

* Public and Criminal Justice Records defined by Colorado Revised Statute 

* Additional fees may apply for anything requested to be sent by mail 

* “Per hour” fees may be prorated if less than 1 hour 

 
82



PLANNING & ZONING  
A. Siting Permit (Applies to any mobile home or recreational vehicle located in a 

mobile home space or park) 

$25.00 

B. Subdivision Fee ($200 plus greater of flat rate fee $100 or $10.00 per lot) 

sketch plan 

Subdivision Fee ($200 plus greater of flat rate fee $100 or $10.00 per lot) 

Preliminary Plat 

Subdivision Fee ($200 plus greater of flat rate fee $100 or $10.00 per lot) 

Final Plat 

Concurrent Rezoning 

$500.00 

 

 

$500.00 

 

$500.00 

$200.00 

C. Minor Subdivision Fee  $500.00 

D. Site Plan Fee:  

Commercial ($300 + .05/sq.ft. gross bldg) 

Industrial  

Multi-Family Residential ($150/unit + $10/unit) 

 

$300.00 + 

       $500.00 

$250.00 + 

E. Annexation/Deannexation (+$100/lot) $1000.00+ 

F. Variances and Appeals $500.00 

G. Zoning regulation supplement/Textual Amendment $200.00 

H. Zoning map amendment $150.00 

I. Planned map amendment (greater of flat rate fee or $10.00 per lot) $100.00 

J. Special Review Use Permit/Conditional Use Permit $250.00 

K. Replat/ Re-Subdivision Fee $250.00 

L. Sign Permit $200.00 

M. Encroachment Permit $300.00 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE/MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES  

A. Outgoing Fax (per page)  $2.00 

B. Copies/page (8.5 X 11 inches) BLACK AND WHITE 

          COLOR 

 $.50 

$1.00 

C.  Map/sheet (Over 11 X 17 inches)  $15.00 

D. Notary Fee/document  $5.00 

  E Administrative Staff/hour  $35.00 

E. 

 

 

 

 

Open Records Request: 

Certified Copies/page 

                                   Copies/page 

                                   Town Attorney/hour 

    Department Heads/hour 

  

$1.25 

$.50 

$140.00 

 $40.00 

 

83



Item #14 – Informational Items

84



85



86



 

 

 

Hello,  
 
After wrapping up the 2025 legislative session last month, I’ve been on the road connecting with 
constituents across Senate District 8 as part of our Post-Session Town Hall Tour. 
 
It has been great hearing directly from folks in the communities I represent, and we are just getting 
started. I’m looking forward to continuing these conversations in the weeks ahead, with more stops 
scheduled throughout the district. These events are a great opportunity to ask questions, share your 
thoughts, and stay informed on the work we did at the Capitol this year. 
   

I hope to see you at an upcoming town hall meeting in Garfield, Eagle, Moffat, Routt, or Gilpin 
County soon! 

 

 

I’m visiting every county in the district to share updates from the Capitol, answer your questions, 
and hear your feedback. 
 
Upcoming Town Hall Meetings: 
 

87

https://dylanroberts.us16.list-manage.com/track/click?u=458141c4988b5b80dffb36b93&id=e186b549a7&e=faa467a5a1


 

Garfield County: Monday, June 16th. 5:30pm - CMC - Rifle Room 162/164 
Eagle County: Tuesday, June 17th. 5:30pm - Avon Library - Avon 
Moffat County: Monday, June 23rd. 5:30pm - Boys & Girls Club - Craig 
Routt County: Tuesday, June 24th. 5:30pm - County Commissioner's Room - Steamboat Springs 
Rio Blanco County: Thursday, June 26th. 5:30pm - Meeker Library - Meeker 
Gilpin County: Tuesday, July 1st. 5:30pm - Old Courthouse - Central City 

 

88



89


	8 Public Hearing 9 Report from Officers 10 Council Report 11 Supervisor Report.pdf
	0 Town of Rangely Cover 01-22-2019
	1 Agenda
	Agenda 1-22-2019
	5 Minutes
	Minutes 01-08-2019
	8 Public Hearings
	9 Committee
	10  Reports from Council
	11 Reports from  Supervisors
	12 Reports from Officers
	13 Old Business
	14 New Business
	15 Informational Items
	Crab Crack 2-9-19
	Networking Meeting 01 22 19
	Rowdy Worm




